THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP BOARD 9809 N M18 Gladwin MI. 48624

Held February 17th, 2022

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Supervisor Erskine, Clerk Cooper, Treasurer Scherrer, Trustee Ecklin, and Trustee Haley.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: At 6:33pm, A pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was said by all.

Visitors: Sandy B. Caleb S., Eric H., Mike H. and Kevin S.

<u>Clerks Minutes</u>: Clerk will change the Trustee checks to 146.91 and not 143.91, it was a typo. Clerks Minutes accepted, Haley made a motion to accept, Ecklin second. Motion to carry.

Treasurers Report: General Fund: \$382,725.19, Rubbish: \$7,501.16 and Road: \$595,607.95. Monday 2-28st is the last day to pay Sandy for taxes, before they go to the county. Treasurer reports that she is still getting checks in the mail, everything is looking good. Sandy reported that the banks are now charging a paper statement fee, Huntington is now \$5, PNC is \$2, Isabella is \$3. Ecklin made a motion to give Sandy the okay for her to move the ARPA money to Isabella bank. Haley second it, all in favor motion carried. Treasurer Report accepted, Haley made a motion to accept, Ecklin second. Motion to carry

Business: The Board set the dates for the Budget and Settlement meetings. Budget will be March 24th at 6pm, Settlement will be March 31st at 6pm. Mike Hoadley came to see us, he wanted to tell us a little bit about himself, he is a veteran, and a businessman. He is running for State rep. We are now the 99th district, we were part of the 97th, they changed that due to census. He talked about some of the things that he wants to work on, for example the broadband, he wants it to be known as it is a necessity, and then to get the government involved. Because what people are putting in and paying, because the company still owns the hardware that you must have to use the internet. Kevin S, wanted to know when our trash contract was over and how much every property that has a living dwelling pays, \$148.00. He is asking because he used to do our trash and wants to put in a bid next time. Sandy B wanted to remind everyone of the Veteran has a little gathering every second Tuesday at Hays township hall, not at the main doors. She also gave us a recap on the Road Patrol mileage that the county is putting on the ballot, they are asking for One Million, this will only be paying for the equipment. Hays had to ask permission to hire a blight officer through Lorri Phelps. At the Airport meeting there is a lady who has many connections on who is willing to help with it. And they voted Ed Erskine as the REP. Sandy also wanted to let everyone know that if they are needing help with their taxes to call Jenny Beemer out at the county office. Caleb got a call about the people who live on the corner of Meredith Grade and Rodger Ave, he is plowing into the road. Caleb just got the call and will go talk to him to let him know that plowing into the road is illegal. The Board made a motion to adopt the new guidelines for poverty, all in favor. Motion carried. The Board made a motion to reassess our accesee using the same gidelines as Checks: last year.

7734	Ed Erskine			100
7735	Municipal Underwriters of Mi.		4,295.00	
7736	DTE			94.79
7737	Therese Haley		56.58	
7738	Consumers Energy		217.41	
7739	MVW & Associates inc.		1,100.00	
7740	Ed Erskine		38.61	
7741	Sandy Scherrer		105.63	
7742	Ed Erskine			1,073.07
7743	Eldon Cooper		61.66	
7744	Frank Cooper		61.66	
7745	Jackie Ecklin		146.91	
7746	John Haley		64.64	
7747	John Tagliamonte		61.66	
7748	Sandy Scherrer		1,155.72	
7749	Therese Haley		146.91	
7750	VOID END OF LAST CHECKS			0
7751	Alexa Cooper		65	
7752	Alexa Cooper		1,209.20	
7753	Caleb Stenger		295.13	
At&t				118.60
Quickbooks			10.00	
Harland				223.12
Checks				
Statement fee				5.00
166				

Total-

\$10,706.30

There was no other business, a motion to adjourn by Haley was supported by Eckine. Meeting ended at 7:52pm Clerk- Supervisor .